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From: \ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:19 PM

To: \ \

Subject: RE: Request foﬂ tonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email

Classification: FEF—SRCRERA I/ NCEORN—

This email is to confirm receipt of your email and the four attachments.

Regards,

|

From:‘ ‘

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:33 AM

Tor | (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA|

Subject: Request for |Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email --~FOP-SEERETAFISNOFORN-

Classification: “PEP—SECRETFFINOFORN

Good Morningz

{U) Thank you for providing us yourgemail. Per the Principal FOIA Officer at please ensure
is aware that there is a classified consult ready for her review.

{U) Please see the attached request for review, treatment, and  (P)(3)
return to the NRO for our release determination to the requester.

{U) Attachments to this message include:
e  NRO Consult Request Memo for|
e  Attachment 1 - Initial Request for records from Michael Ravnitzky
e Attachment 2 - Consultation Documents
e Attachment 3 - Consultation Documents

(U) Please confirm receipt of this request and provide a corresponding case number. If there are any questions, please
feel free to contact me.
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{U) Thank you,
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